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October 30, 2024
BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Hon. Scott Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: CC/Devas (Mauritius) Limited, et al. v. Antrix Corp. Ltd., et al., No. 23-1201;
Devas Multimedia Private Limited v. Antrix Corp. Ltd., et al., No. 24-17

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Petitioners in CC/Devas (Mauritius) Limited, et al. v. Antrix Corp.
Ltd., et al., No. 23-1201, which has been consolidated with Devas Multimedia Private
Limited v. Antrix Corp. Ltd., et al., No. 24-17. I am writing on behalf of all parties to
request an extension of time for the merits briefs in these cases. Inlight of the press
of other matters and the requirements of coordinating with foreign clients, additional
time is needed to thoroughly brief the question presented.

Under the Court’s rules, the petitioners’ briefs and joint appendix are currently
due on November 18, 2024; respondent’s brief is due on December 18, 2024; and the
reply briefs are due on January 17, 2024. Argument will be heard during the
February sitting.

The parties propose to modify the briefing schedule as follows:
Petitioners’ Briefs and Joint Appendix: December 4, 2024
Respondent’s Brief: January 17, 2025

Petitioners’ reply briefs would be due, as required by the Court’s rules, within
30 days after the filing of the respondent’s brief and at least 10 days before argument.
All parties have agreed to this proposed schedule. Please let me know if you need
any additional information.
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Sincerely,
S— t ’
Matthew D. McGill

cc: Amanda Shafer Berman (Counsel for Antrix Corp. Ltd.)
Aaron Michael Streett (Counsel for Devas Multimedia Private Limited)



